

Purdue Pilots Inc. 11/28/17 Meeting Minutes

Meeting started at 7:05PM

Club flows:

- **ELECTIONS PART 2: We need 41 People for a quorum.**

- 1. Treasurer: Divya Bhargava is your new treasurer.**
- 2. Maintenance: Tom Stehler remains your head maintenance officer.**
- 3. PR: Morgan Pietruch is your new PR officer.**
- 4. Alumni Relations: Geoffrey is now your Alumni officer.**
- 5. Events: Adam Baker is your new events officer.**
- 6. Secretary: Jeremy Belli is your new secretary.**
- 7. Archivist: Kaitlyn Jones is your archivist.**

President:

- Office hours are 10am to 12PM in Stewart G20B2 on Mondays, and Friday 12-2PM. The directions to get there are on the website under the members tab in the calendar.
- We use boilerlink to also keep track of membership, so please join our group on boilerlink if you have not yet.
- If you have not joined the PPI slack yet, please do so. It is a great way to keep in touch with the club and know what is going on.
- We want to start a PPI library of spare books and study material if you have old books and such you don't use. Consider donating them to PPI. It could save someone else money.
- We are also going to produce some how to videos on things such as starting engines, priming, etc. Or something like how to get to the PPI office. If you have any ideas, let us know. We would also like to see some of you in the videos too! They will likely be posted to youtube.

Treasury:

- You will get your membership card at the end of the meeting when you pay your dues. As always, dues are 50 dollars for the semester. New members pay an initial fee for 115 total.

-You can also pay for apparel if you ordered it.

Maintenance:

-None discussed due to elections.

PR:

-Our website is in the process of being updated. It should be mostly done at this point.

-We would like to feature club members on our social media pages. Please talk to Geoffrey if you are interested.

Alumni:

-Rachel made a form that you can use to send her information about new things you have done. She will send it out in an email later. If you have not received it, let us know. It is designed to make it easy to share the cool things you guys do as a club. Our Alums love to see what you guys are up to!

-PPI apparel is currently available to order. We also have patches for 8 dollars and those are in stock now!

Events:

- If you would like to be involved with Air Race Classic, talk to Nicoletta. There is also a channel on the Slack for this!

-If you know of any other events, we are always looking for new events so let us know if you see anything you think could be interesting.

-We will be doing a dinner flight! We will have it scheduled and let you know when that is.

Next Meeting:

January 10th, ARMS B1017

Meeting Adjourned at 8:04PM